
 
 
 

 
 
 

October 29, 2024 
Via Electronic Mail Only 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
RE:  Docket No. DE 23-091, Public Service Company of New Hampshire, d/b/a 

Eversource Energy, Petition for Adjustment to Stranded Cost Recovery Charge 
Chapter 340 Adder Termination Under Order Nos. 27,053 and 27,066 
Revised Filing Following Commissioner-Attended Technical Conference 

 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 

Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (the “Company”) 
hereby submits this filing in compliance with the Commission’s Order No. 27,053 (August 30, 
2024) and Order No. 27,066 (October 16, 2024).  The enclosed amended Tariff pages and 
accounting schedules, showing related calculations and allocations, are intended to implement 
the Commission’s directives in the two Orders and have been revised following the guidance 
provided during the Commissioner-Attended Technical Conference held on October 28, 2024. 

 
The Company believes that the proposed Tariff amendments, implementing an interim 

SCRC rate adjustment as of November 1st, and the related schedules, are fully compliant with the 
two referenced Orders.  In particular, the Company has revised the language on Tariff pages 21A 
and 21B as shown on the redlined pages included in this filing. 

 
The Company respectfully requests that the Commission approve the proposed interim 

SCRC rate adjustment and Tariff amendments at the earliest possible time, to allow their 
implementation as of November 1, 2024. 

 
Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only 

and paper copies will not follow.  If you should have any questions, please contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ David K. Wiesner 
 
      David K. Wiesner 
      Principal Counsel 
Enclosures 
cc: DE 23-091 Service List 

780 N. Commercial Street 
P.O. Box 330 
Manchester, NH 03105-0330 
 
David K. Wiesner 
Principal Counsel  
 
Phone: 603-634-2961 
David.Wiesner@eversource.com 
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